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BRMMRARKRERBRBEZBHE - 1
B EFRAEZA - SRR B IBMIE
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R-ZZBZE_FRNA=TH REEHF (BE#ER) GO ((RERRRD]) E295/H1F
B2 ATEL - SRIBAIRIR L AR RS 5. 401K 2 5.49(F AKX G A2 A B FT
EERTHRAERSRARRA 2B AZS (EER HERDGD ) #ammT

1. HEREEBERATARMG

BEEHS BAEZ REkHExm 28X HfhagEss % 17 42 &1
20 17 Bt 672,500 — 1,070,000 * 1,742,500
2B 47 48 — — — 1,070,000 * 1,070,000
R T — — — 1,070,000 * 1,070,000
HILE 100,000 — — 100,000
SEE 50,000 — — — 50,000
xR o 416 543 — — 959
*HfaE s WEETRIBEEZKNIMS) RIEBMBLE FMMEERIRILEZ

1Bz o AR RIBRHER + 1,070,0008% B #[F 4 2 -
e

YTHALEBAHERZ =-NEFZ

2. HMBEEHEBRRBERIAREG

EEMH AR FHEkEm 2[FED EiigEsms % 15 48 £k
20 1% Bt — 1,000 —  1,076,539,895*  1,076,540,895
NP — — —  1,075,346,522*  1,075,346,522
E§oipaN 1,901,281 304,065 —  1,073,396,214*  1,075,601,560
PR SRR 126,500 66,000 — — 192,500
= 50,904 — — — 50,904
2 HR 10,000 — — — 10,000
R {98 189,985 6,500 — — 196,485
M s WEEDRIEBEEZKNIMmS) RIEDWB AL  SEMMEERIRILEZ

i RIULFTREMEZRARAR ([FBEME]) BED - 1,053,362,347 & 18
Rtz YAREBFERZ-UEFT2HERS -

3. MEEEzZR®D

(@) BRABEE BEMEERTHITRERTHEB EZB 2 BAFSFF &
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MR A E BHEEKHE R
iBEBRA A 10% @ A% & A
FEEBARRDA 105 3@ Ak & A
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75,000

75,000
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28.3.2000
7.4.2001

28.3.2000
7.4.2001

28.3.2000
7.4.2001
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7.4.2001

28.3.2000
7.4.2001

28.3.2000
7.4.2001

28.3.2000
7.4.2001

28.3.2000
7.4.2001

28.3.2000
7.4.2001

28.3.2000
7.4.2001

28.3.2000
7.4.2001

28.3.2000

(BER=TZ = 30.11.2000

—RB—HER)

7.4.2001

10.38
2.34

10.38
2.34

10.38
2.34

3.885
2.34

10.38
2.34

10.38
2.34

10.38
2.34

10.38
2.34
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2.34

10.38
2.34
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FRALBBECAREES RITREHBREN RZFF EAH +a¢z¢rw
B(EBGRPDFIENDEES Q] THENARQ Tﬁ,\mﬁﬁﬂx%\ CREAIIR
BRERE
RZFE-F  RFEA REA RERA R-FE_%F
Rt A8 TEE tA-Az&H R 18 /X% ARZTHZES
(&)

28.3.2000 10.380 3,490,000 - — 1,650,000 1,840,000

30.11.2000 3.885 3,135,500 - — 1,648,000 1,487,500

7.4.2001 2.340 2,305,000 - — 1,155,000 1,150,000 4,477,500

LR EEBEREALIN AARYERLZBRETEMAL  SEARE
BIEMNR EARBIFE23.07FEL K EE -

RIBEZ-FRA=ZTHLEZFER  NRAINERERRL - 27007 :

BRERE
R-TE-F REA  REA REA R-TE_F
Rt A TEE tA-Az&H Rt e i/ KA AR=THZEH
(&)
28.3.2000 10.380 8,005,000 - — 1,910,000 6,095,000
30.11.2000 3.885 3,775,500 - — 1,838,000 1,937,500
7.4.2001 2.340 4,805,000 - — 1335000 3,470,000 11,502,500

2. MBRAZBRE

GRNYNCIDSE NS Ea [ $’$Iﬁ%@ﬂﬁﬁf‘aﬁMTJ%’&ETZE%H&%%%J"n\
AIAEBEZARAR (EMEZ]) R ERHHABRAA (TFEA]) - it
I’ATZ%%Aﬂﬂﬁ%%EE&aeﬂ?T%%%ﬁT* BERD 2 BRE - RO
BETSHEAETKZERTRAZBEDOZT - R-TZT-_F—-A\BHEHA
ZERERE (ZBRELARL) CHRARN -  MEBES 2ERENS ([E
BEZSBRESS])  BRMZFTEUAR  UERTARRZEMAL  RIE
BIZEIR E AR BAFEDEAKE -

3. MEMBREMAIRIBEZSBRENS ([RS8 2XE2HRF - # 20
T
1. ZEFHEZAMNREBHEL2EE

2. MEBBRESABZZ2EAZEEMEELRENBARZZRES H BREA
HITES -
BEZBREASNZ2EAEEFEEREZNANBLARZZRBES @ &
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TR BEPZT RIBEZE-_FNA-_+=H BRERTFTETZRND
21 B & % 5202,642,3500% -

EMESBREAITRBERES I RNABARISEEEBRESZ T
BFERTRONES2 2t EBEZR _TT_FAA-FT=ZAZ2HTR
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TARZALSEER BB

MERBREINNEBEFTEBHAARARIPR=ZFOHEAR - B
BRABEBERESENGRTE  FERRAAROBREBYE AR
EMEREFSEENARX T ZF _A -+ \HUARBEERE) L -

EREZERRAIREREZESTRNSARANPOR=ZFNHHN
FERBIREBE L BRE S NIRRITE  ERBRARKLBERERH
EHEEEMEZEFEEENANK T -ZTF _A -+ \B(UAKREE
RE)IE -

BEZFAE 2GR BEREIRZARZEFENEEARAZHEAR
RIS FETTE ©

ZEFECBEBREARAMEMRR  LARKLEBES -+ /A\BAR
ZARBREE T WRIAKTERE o

MERBERZRBERA TN =8P 28RERE
() BORRLBAM(BEREXB)BIMBEBRERMINZWTIE

(i) MOREERLEHAAERSBEEMIME B RERMIFIH 2 W

(i) Bxfp 2 ME1{E °

EHESBREIRBES A EMEZESTERHETARENZRESE
ENMEBAARANER AP REBEZBROHEE  HEHAFSEH
BEEAZERAT (TFRAIFRIER LT NEFHHBEALHEARA -
REBEARLATABEAREF BTN PREBELRIPLEEZTRK
MEOBEREEFE -

ZEHHMEE-T-FTF-AST\BANALN -
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4. RABROKEHF2ZH
bt 2 B BISN  RFARRFHEMBARALBIELERMNLHERR
AEFERABARRHEMEBZ RN HEFERFH -

FERR

RZZEZ-_FRA=ZTH BALBEBZEFHTRAEIN - RIF[HE RS G

F16(NBEREEFZTERREMN LB TIRARMBEARRAEETRNAESD

ZTHAEZRAFESEa:

1 avE ==
Sunco Resources Limited (“Sunco”) 1,713,613,500
s EE (M 1) 1,713,613,500
HSBC Holdings plc (Fff & 2) 1,717,714,741
HSBC Bank plc (Fff 5F 2) 1,717,550,389
Midcorp Limited (Ff &£ 2) 1,717,550,389
Griffin International Limited (Fff 5% 2) 1,717,550,389
HSBC Europe BV (Fff &t 2) 1,717,550,389
HSBC Europe (Netherlands) BV (Ffi & 2) 1,717,550,389
HSBC International Trustee Limited (Fff&F 3) 1,717,550,389
Hfat -

1.

AARSunco BB AMEZENB AR @ BURE [HEESIEY ] - ieEMESRIEES
Suncoffr 48 2 1,713,613,5000% AN A R IR M #E 25 o

HSBC International Trustee Limited$% A& # %5 2 1% {3 B HSBC Europe (Netherlands) BV & #E
a2 B9+ HSBC Europe (Netherlands) BVH#E & # %5 < I 7 B HSBC Europe BV #E B # % 2
A% 5 + HSBC Europe BVI#E B # 25 2 I&1D B Griffin International Limited A # 25 2 B (5 ¢ Griffin
International Limited# & #& 25 2 B& 17 B Midcorp Limited # & # 25 2 I 1  Midcorp Limited
WA R 2 FX 1) B HSBC Bank plc #E B # 5 2 IR {7 MHSBC Bank plc ¥ B # 25 2 IR 7 R
HSBC Holdings plc # B # & ik 0 < B &b 15 °

3 HSBC International Trustee Limited$% /5 #7758 &30 & I (5 MM 25 + H A1 1,053,362,3478%
BN EE s MANBEESFES  RE M EFMREEZBRHEAE -

EEERR

BEEGHRM - BUALEEZSuncoR B EWES  BEMALRABREEFTEAD
AERTRNEND Z AR LR ERERXMEYELARARAZEREH
EEZHFEMNER

HEAEAEEER AR ([HIHR)) DBARR 2B EAE (T R BEERED]) -

ZIN/N

AIERERTHRAEHSDMBTENRBEREIE MBEBBXEEREBBRE

SZEXBARERAAEB 2 RBBRBRT - AARZATESTEXLERERFARLEE
NRBHEBRIFATES -
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ARENBE_TTE_FAA-THALFEIAUZEREREATZRSINIEE M
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AEBCDIINTHEBER S (EXRAERLTHRAD -

1. FEREXZHNHRR
ARABR_ZEETF_ANBHNEZRRET BERZINHL] —HAKRE -
AU THERERS  BXAR _ZTEF=RANHR2ET ([#R2EDE
A RTE ST AR LR RIS 20356 2 A iR E K& 5 20.360% 2 = SRR #E
HERE o

@ HMEZLH
MRZEZTZF A Z+75B K2R EPerry Holdings Limited (¥ 76 &M E 2
2EWBAR)RIAL  UHEAMREEEFEZEIRINBEFRL21E
210822119E 2 W% - MR —TTTF—A - THBE=F - AM%110,862
B TREREE  ZEMREMEBR  ZBEHOERZZZTZE—F+—A=
THKIE -

RZZTEEEF_A-H BBEZERAR(EBRER]) (K&EBE 228
WMEAR) B mFRELER AR (FIREMEIHS0%) 5] YY) BHBED
FHRASETE —HRERMNB AR MHEBMAIL R R E T FH A 13853
REMIGHR1EFIEGIERITE 2 M - HHBH —_TTETFHH —HEE:
NEFE - H_EEEFRA—RBRE_EZT_FWA=F+HILHHE  AlEAE
©11,00t B EE-_FHA—HE_ZTZTWFUNA=+HIHM - AA
B12,199% L - B EENFRA—HEZ-_EE"FWNA=+TBLHHE ' A
MHA13,308E L - HEEHMEZAUTFEEOEALR  BAUAMERSEHRE =
Fo2EHeTBREERAE BTRERAMER 2HEHBAAAT @A
BT FAA—HE_2ZETFN\A=+—H ZZEZE—FHA—H
E-TE—FXA=Z+AH  —EE=FRA—RAE-_FTT=FRA=+H "
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ZERFRNA=ZTHSEEEZEM -

RZZEZETF_A-H BHEZHLEEPREBSMWEER AR GBEN
EEBEGT70%RE 2 RINGERERZE)FTELY - LEASEEE—FHR
B ARMBEANR EETEERESTEISIFPIRESFEIIBAME -
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 30 June 2002
HE_ZT_FA=1THIEFE

2002 2001
B 5 FExT FAET
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
T Turnover 4 240,540 197,621
$H B B AR Cost of sales (195,753) (213,877)
EF(18) Gross profit (loss) 44,787 (16,256)
H e A Other revenue 6 91,334 153,389
136,121 137,133
i 3 f 2 & A Research and development expenses (17) (9,467)
HEEZH Selling expenses (18,468) (65,489)
THEA Administrative expenses (99,845) (179,928)
EiE R A (EE) Profit (loss) from operations 7 17,791 (117,751)
M5B R Finance costs 8 (22,572) (23,063)
HHEEME Deficit on revaluation of
ZE AL investment properties (139,500) (30,306)
EHEHA Restructuring costs 9 (131,402) =
B E Impairment losses of equity
AR B technology investments (355,900) =
FTb Bt & A7) 2 518 Share of loss of an associate (5,771) (6,564)
FAT i 3% & 4% i Share of loss of a jointly
NElZ EE controlled entity - (5)
#58 Ail & 18 Loss before taxation (637,354) (177,689)
1A Taxation 10 (158) (432)
B SRR SR M 2 Loss before minority interests (637,512) (178,121)
DR R S Minority interests 3,662 7,041
KEEEEFHE Net loss for the year (633,850) (171,080)
EREBE-EX Loss per share — Basic 12 31.25 cents 8.38 cents




Consolidated Balance Sheet

REBEERER

At 30 June 2002
R=_ZTEZE-_F,A=+AH

2002 2001
B 5 FE T FHET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
EERAEE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
IEMENEE Non-current assets
REME Investment properties 14 350,500 490,000
LIE L Property, plant and equipment 15 1,453,635 1,544,190
) Investments 16 1,438,143 954,860
iR/ Bl e Interest in an associate 17 8,165 13,936
HREZEG A E 2w Interest in a jointly controlled entity 18 423 5,019
3,250,866 3,008,005
MENEE Current assets
K& Investments 16 38,248 —
B8 Inventories 19 6,666 8,172
B REMERIKRIE Trade and other receivables 20 96,172 79,641
EUEHTE Amounts due from customers
EFERE for contract work 21 19,264 5,308
e RIRITETF Cash and bank balances 710,396 1,748,672
870,746 1,841,793
mEEE Current liabilities
¥R REMENERIE Trade and other payables 22 113,470 184,275
ERNAE#HTIIE Amounts due to customers for
B PIAE contract work 21 1,251 2,529
Heke Rental deposits 8,868 9,042
BmERHERE - Obligations under finance leases —
—F AN H due within one year 23 309 409
Al % E & Convertible note 24 730,000 —
e Taxation 45 49
853,943 196,304
mBE EFE Net current assets 16,803 1,645,489
3,267,669 4,653,494
EREBEE Non-current liabilities
RERNBE- Obligations under finance leases —
—F1&EH due after one year 23 409 58
Al R E K Convertible note 24 - 730,000
409 730,058
B R M 2 Minority interests 25 26,331 40,432
3,240,929 3,883,004
EXR#EE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
% 25 Share capital 26 202,786 203,339
#E Reserves 28 3,038,143 3,679,665
3,240,929 3,883,004
EE Directors
2047 Bt Kwok Ping Luen, Raymond
SZiE Yen Shiao Hua, Sheridan



Balance Sheet

EEEER

At 30 June 2002
RZEE_FA=1H

2002 2001
B 3 FHET FAET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
EERAEE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
EREBEE Non-current assets
B B8 N Bl 2R Interests in subsidiaries 13 4,666,384 4,848,264
MENE E Current assets
Be RIETET Cash and bank balances — 1
mENEE Current liabilities
H fth fE T BR I8 Other payables 8,292 19,419
FE 15 Bt BB A R 5K IE Amount due to a subsidiary 1,352 =
A] A% ZE & Convertible note 24 730,000 —
739,644 19,419
mE) A& FRE Net current liabilities (739,644) (19,418)
BEERLDARE Total assets less current liabilities 3,926,740 4,828,846
ERMEBEE Non-current liability
Al R E iR Convertible note 24 - 730,000
3,926,740 4,098,846
EXREHE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
% 2% Share capital 26 202,786 203,339
it Reserves 28 3,723,954 3,895,507
3,926,740 4,098,846
EFE Directors
2047 Bt Kwok Ping Luen, Raymond

s

Yen Shiao Hua, Sheridan




Consolidated Statement of Recognized Gains and Losses
BRGERER

For the year ended 30 June 2002
HE_ZST-_FA=THIEFE

2002 2001
FER FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000
R W e R FER Exchange differences arising on translation
HIMGINETBEE of operations outside Hong Kong not
ZIEHER recognized in the income statement (135) 423
RNEEERFHE Net loss for the year (633,850) (171,080)

R E BB Total recognized losses (633,985) (170,657)




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
GEHERERRK

For the year ended 30 June 2002
HE_ZT_FA=1THIEFE

2002 2001
B 3 FET FET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
BEXKESHRHEE  NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES 30 (109,191) (255,120)
BRERBRMEEHA RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS AND
SERVICING OF FINANCE
2 U F B Interest received 67,262 121,433
B F & Interest paid (32,880) (3,826)
BMEMRNT K ER Finance charges on finance leases (51) 61)
REEHKREBEER NET CASH INFLOW FROM RETURNS ON

ZHRERANFE INVESTMENTS AND SERVICING OF FINANCE 34,331 117,546
HE TAXATION
REMBEER 2 Tax paid in other jurisdictions (162) (38)

B 18
BEREENEB Hong Kong Profits Tax paid - (2,534)
BBiE TAX PAID (162) (2,572)
RETH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
EAKE Purchase of investments (1,153,759) (637,674)
BAMERFZE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (99,517) (541,027)
f&F—HEEH Loan advanced to a jointly controlled entity (732) (5,091)

RAIZER
HEBEFEHFTISHIAE  Proceeds from disposal of debt securities 276,577 =
HEYERZE Proceeds from disposal of property,

Fr{8 K18 plant and equipment 13,420 2,927
BA—EERT Purchase of an associate - (20,500)
BB A — RS A Purchase of a jointly controlled entity - (5)
REZTHZ2ESE NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM INVESTING

R ACTIVITIES (964,011) (1,201,370)
Bl & E B AT 2 NET CASH OUTFLOW BEFORE FINANCING

REeEREFE (1,039,033) (1,341,516)
Al & T E FINANCING 31
BB AR EARR Advances by minority shareholders

2B of subsidiaries 9,376 39,337
8% Bl N & f% 15 Repurchase of own shares (8,090) (31,341)
EERERVEE Repayment of obligations under finance leases (529) (379)
BB AR HARR Capital injection by minority shareholders

ZEE of subsidiaries - 6,973
METH2ES NET CASH INFLOW FROM FINANCING

RANFRHE 757 14,590
HeRBESEE DECREASE IN CASH

HE ZED AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (1,038,276) (1,326,926)
REAZEER CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

REZEEER BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1,748,672 3,075,598
RERZBEESRES CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

LZEEEH (RBEER END OF THE YEAR, REPRESENTED BY

RITHETFTRE) CASH AND BANK BALANCES 710,396 1,748,672




Notes to the Financial Statements

B IS ERAR M RE

For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
T _FRNA=THIEFE - UBEBTTar

1. —REHE

ARARBREERSEARE(—ANN
FEATAR) RASHSEMKLRE
HRERAA - ARBRNHRNE B
EXZMARAR ([BRA]) A%
RLETM > ARB 2 RBIFR DR BH
WEMEBRRARAR (FTREME] -
TI—HRERBEMKLZBRAF -
HEOEB I ER LT - HBEM
EBRENBRR (TEREAKEKE
REDETIXRER (FrsEERE]) -

RNAT AREEIRAT - HBAF -
BN REREH AR EBEK
2 RIE KT FE38 ~ 17 & 18 °

2. RMHETEHRER

AEBRAEREERRANB BT
RERMZZEHMEFEHREL (&
AEBER]) - RAZEH ST ER
EQSIHAELZEMNETBRER - A
BT BCOR BN MRS - X EH G ERE
HAFEIEEFRECEHRZIHRAY
BYE AWM ZEMGHEASIA
BIMRBEER - CREMEMERTERR -
RAMLEHFEAENELEANTHER
FEXBEFEEERREZNES
BUR ©

2 &b 2 |
AEERAFEC KRBT EHER
F26IR D EBM2WIPARE ZBPA] T
EROIB\EE -BE_TT—FXA
StRLEFEEZDBEEEIFLER
MNEREFEZ22HTA—H -

3. FESEHHE

AHBHRERBELRAERBE - 5
ETYERREBEEMHIELEET X
NEBEAEREMZEFIRA - AR
M2 ERSFTBRAOT:

REUBBRRZEARRA
REMBHRERBEARTARENMBA
AHESFNA=ZTHZHMBERE -

AEEERBHICDHEZHBARE
AMOBWBLEZERAY (RE
) BIIAGZERERA -

1. GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an exempted
company with limited liability under the Companies Law (1998 Revision) of
the Cayman Islands. The shares of the Company are listed on the Growth
Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). Its ultimate holding company is Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited
(“SHKP"), a company incorporated in Hong Kong with its shares listed on the
main board of the Stock Exchange. SHKP together with its subsidiaries, other
than members of the Group, are hereinafter referred to as the “SHKP Group”.

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal activities of its
principal subsidiaries, associate and jointly controlled entity are set out in notes
38, 17 and 18 respectively.

2. ADOPTION OF NEW STATEMENT OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE

In the current year, the Group has adopted, for the first time, a number of
new Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAP”s) issued by the Hong
Kong Society of Accountants. Adoption of these new SSAPs has led to a number
of new accounting policies. The new accounting policies are set out in note 3.
These new accounting policies have not affected the amounts reported for
the current or prior years. However, these new SSAPs have introduced additional
disclosure requirements which have been adopted in these financial statements.
The adoption of these new SSAPs have resulted in the following new
accounting policy that has affected the amounts reported for the current or
prior years.

Segment reporting

In the current year, the Group has followed the basis of identification of
reportable segments as required by SSAP 26 “Segment reporting”. Segment
disclosures for the year ended 30 June 2001 have been amended to conform
with current year’s presentation.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified for the revaluation of certain property interests, and
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.
The principal accounting policies adopted are set out below:

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of
the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 30 June each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included
in the consolidated income statement from the effective date of acquisition
or disposal, as appropriate.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance sheet at
cost less any identified impairment loss.

Interest in an associate

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition results of its associate for the year. In the consolidated balance
sheet, interest in associate is stated at the Group’s share of the net assets of
the associate, less any identified impairment loss.

Interest in a jointly controlled entity

Joint venture arrangements which involve the establishment of a separate
entity in which each venturer has an interest are referred to as a jointly
controlled entity.

The consolidated income statements includes the Group’s share of post-
acquisition results of its jointly controlled entity for the year. In the consolidated
balance sheet, interest in a jointly controlled entity is stated at the Group's
share of the net assets of the jointly controlled entity, less any identified
impairment loss.

Revenue recognition
Revenue from customers use of Internet services centre facilities is recognized
ratably over the terms of the agreement.

When the outcome of installation contracts relating to satellite master antenna
television system (“SMATV"), structural cabling and security system business
can be estimated reliably, revenue from a fixed price contract is recognized
using the percentage of completion method, measured by reference to the
percentage of contract costs incurred to date to estimated total contract
costs for the contract. When the outcome of such installation contracts cannot
be estimated reliably, revenue is recognized only to the extent of contract
costs incurred that is probable to be recovered.

Income from maintenance contracts relating to SMATV and security system
business is recognized on a time basis over the terms of the contract.

Revenue from web-based auction trading service is primarily derived from
posting of items, commission and advertising. Revenue related to commission
is recognized at the time when an auction sale is successfully concluded.

Revenue from advertising and posting fee is recognized ratably in the period
in which the advertisement and posting is displayed.

Income from non-monetary transactions is only recognized when the fair
value of either the assets surrendered or the assets acquired can be determined
with reasonable certainty.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Software development and consultancy income is recognized when the
outcome of contract for consultancy and software development can be
estimated reliably, revenue from fixed price contracts is recognized on the
percentage of completion method, measured by reference to the proportion
that costs incurred to date bear to estimated total costs for each contract.
When the outcome of a contract cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is
recognized to the extent of contract costs incurred that is probable to be
recovered.

Rental income under operating leases is recognized on a straight line basis
over the terms of the relevant lease.

Building management service income is recognized when the services are
rendered.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.

Sales of securities are recognized when the sale agreement becomes
unconditional.

Installation contracts

When the outcome of an installation contract can be estimated reliably,
contracts costs are recognized as expenses by reference to the stage of
completion of the contract activity at the balance sheet date on the same
basis as contract revenue. When the outcome of an installation contract cannot
be estimated reliably, contract costs are recognized as expenses in the period
in which they are incurred.

Research and development costs

Expenditure on research and development is charged to the income statement
in the year in which it is incurred except where a major project is undertaken
and it is reasonably anticipated that development costs will be recovered
through future commercial activities. Such development costs are deferred
and written off over the life of the project from the date of commencement of
commercial operation.

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year as adjusted for
items which are non-assessable or disallowed. Timing differences arise from
the recognition for tax purposes of certain items of income and expense in a
different accounting period from that in which they are recognized in the
financial statements. The tax effect of the resulting timing differences,
computed using the liability method, is recognized as deferred taxation in the
financial statements to the extent that it is probable that a liability or an asset
will crystallize in the foreseeable future.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies
Transactions in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated at the
rates ruling on the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in such currencies are re-translated at the rates ruling on the
balance sheet date. Profits and losses arising on exchange are dealt with in
the income statement.

On consolidation the financial statements of subsidiaries which are
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated at
exchange rates ruling on the balance sheet date. Income and expense items
are translated at the average exchange rate for the period. All exchange
differences arising on consolidation are dealt with in reserves.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than land and buildings, are stated at
cost less depreciation and accumulated impairment losses at the balance sheet
date.

Land and buildings are stated in the balance sheet at their revalued amount,
being the fair value on the basis of their existing use at the date of revaluation
less any subsequent accumulated depreciation.

Revaluation is performed with sufficient regularity such that the carrying
amount does not differ materially from that which would be determined using
fair values at the balance sheet date.

Any revaluation increase arising on revaluation of land and buildings is credited
to the revaluation reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognized as an expense, in which
case the increase is credited to the income statement to the extent of the
decrease previously charged. A decrease in net carrying amount arising on
revaluation of an asset is dealt with as an expense to the extent that it exceeds
the balance, if any, on the revaluation reserve relating to a previous revaluation
of that asset. On the subsequent sale or retirement of a revalued asset, the
attributable revaluation surplus is transferred to accumulated profits.

The valuation of leasehold land is amortized over the period of the leases
using the straight line method.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost or valuation of other items of
property, plant and equipment, over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight line method, at the following rates per annum:

Buildings 2% - 5%
Internet services centre facilities 2% —20%
SMATV equipment 10%

Computers, networks
and related equipment
Office equipment, furniture
and fixtures
Motor vehicles

20% - 33%%

20% - 33%%
30% - 33%%
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their estimated useful
lives on the same basis as owned assets or, where shorter, the term of the
relevant lease.

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset is determined
as the difference between the net sale proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and is recognized in the income statement.

Investment properties
Investment properties are completed properties which are held for their
investment potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties are stated at open market value based on independent
professional valuations. Any revaluation increase or decrease arising on the
revaluation of investment properties is credited or charged to the investment
properties revaluation reserve unless the balance on this reserve is insufficient
to cover a revaluation decrease, in which case the excess of the revaluation
decrease over the balance on the investment properties revaluation reserve is
charged to the income statement. Where a decrease has previously been
charged to the income statement and a revaluation surplus subsequently arises,
this increase is credited to the income statement to the extent of the decrease
previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the balance on the investment property
revaluation reserve attributable to that property is transferred to the income
statement.

No depreciation is provided on investment properties except where the
unexpired term of the relevant lease, including the renewable period, is 20
years or less.

Investments

Investments, being equity technology investments and debt securities held
for an identified long-term or strategic purpose, including interests in
enterprises where the Group holds more than 20% equity but does not have
significant influence in their management, are measured at subsequent
reporting dates at cost, as reduced by any impairment loss that is other than
temporary.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is
calculated using the first-in, first-out method.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets concerned to
the Group. Assets held under finance leases are capitalized at their fair value
at the date of acquisition. The corresponding liability to the lessor, net of
interest charges, is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.
Finance costs, which represent the difference between the total leasing
commitments and the fair value of the assets acquired, are charged to the
income statement over the period of the relevant lease so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the obligations
for each accounting period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases and the rental payables are
charged to the income statement on a straight line basis over the relevant
lease terms.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its
assets to determine whether there is any indication that these assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced
to its recoverable amount. Impairment loss is recognized as an expense
immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the
asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, such that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized as income
immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

4. TURNOVER

Turnover represents revenue generated from the following activities:

2002 2001
REBBBERBEH LR Income from Internet services centres
B AR AR b Y U A and IT facilities 138,504 92,293
SMATV » R B8 MR L Installation and maintenance fee of SMATV,
AR BRERREE structural cabling and security systems 68,231 56,889
MEEEREFERRS Property rentals and building
management services 17,240 18,781
R B B ok AR S A U A Income from enabling services 16,565 29,658
240,540 197,621
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5. ¥ RtESDH 5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

E ¥ Bl Business segments

EBEDEHERERIZATE2WRHEL - Business segment information is chosen as the primary reporting segment.
AEEBFZEBH>HHT : Principal activities of the main business segments of the Group are as follows:

BEEBRETORENRIERM - £ Internet services centres and IT facilities cover the provision of data centre,
FIRMHEEEAL REEIR - 8 LE  facilities management, web applications and value-added services.
BREERS -

SMATV ~ SR BE NIRRT RL » B3 SMATV, structural cabling and security systems comprise installation and
ARG TR RIRERS © maintenance services of the respective systems.

BAYEREANEBMPAERYE ML o Properties holding refer to the Group's interests in rental properties.

SR RIGIEMH ZARE R %EK  Enabling services offer system development, solutions and management
BEIRR - services.

ANZEEBZHEERI 25T Segment information about these businesses is presented below:

HEZZE-FA=+HLEFE For the year ended 30 June 2002

SMATV

EMARE SHREER
RORER REZHK
NEE SMATV,

Internet structural
services centres  cabling and BENE Bk
and IT security Properties Enabling 8 Re
facilities systems holding services Elimination  Consolidated
KA REVENUE
HIMEA External revenue 138,504 68,231 17,240 16,565 = 240,540
SHBEMBA  Inter-segment revenue 6,583 6,679 3,173 = (16,435) =
FEU@N Total revenue 145,087 74,910 20,413 16,565 (16,435) 240,540
ES RESULT
DEEE Segment results (41,854) 9,197 22,316 (15,404) = (25,745)
RABMEE  Unallocated
¥ corporate expenses (30,143)
FEMA Interest income 73,679
BT Profit from operations 17,791
B%ER Finance costs (22,572)
BEHREWME  Defict on revaluation of
Z B4l investment properties = = (139,500) = = (139,500)
EHER Restructuring costs (131,402)
BHEIRE Impairment losses of equity
AEEE technology investments (355,900)
FrihE 2 7]  Share of loss of an
pd it associate (5,771)
HAIEE Loss before taxation (637,354)
I Taxation (158)
BRAOEERE  Loss before
ERXAEE  minority interests (637,512)
DEESEE NIRER T ERE © Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.
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5, ¥BEtED (&) 5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(continued)
75 (&)

W—mE-—E~A=1R Business segments (continued)

As at 30 June 2002

SMATV »
EBAKRE  HREAR
b RER REER

NERE SMATV,
Internet structural
services centres cabling and HENE BaR%
and IT security Properties Enabling Hit ®E
facilities systems holding services Others  Consolidated
8E ASSETS
SBEE Segment assets 1,291,173 50,393 553,393 4,796 - 1,899,755
AN Interest in
ZHER an associate 8,165
HEZEH Interest in a jointly
INCIPA: 5 controlled entity 423
AOELE Unallocated corporate
EE assets 2,213,269
GABEE Consolidated total assets 4,121,612
& LIABILITIES
NEEE Segment liabilities 68,575 19,997 11,394 3,761 = 103,727
i Taxation 45
AABRLE Unallocated corporate
af liabilities 780,350
884,122
Hih&# Other information:
MERRMELR Capital additions 99,432 802 = 60 3 100,297
e Depreciation 51,399 3,117 3,557 3,674 1,796 63,543
HihER Other significant non-cash

FREFT expenses 102,216 = = 15,816 - 118,032
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5. ¥ REDE (&) 5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(continued)
X% oE (&) Business segments (continued)
HEZZZT—FA=+HLEFE For the year ended 30 June 2001
SMATV »

DHBRYE SREER
R R A REZH

R RS SMATV,
Internet structural
services centres cabling and BENE iR
and IT security Properties Enabling g )
facilities systems holding services Elimination ~ Consolidated
KA REVENUE
HIHMRA External revenue 92,293 56,889 18,781 29,658 = 197,621
SHBEBA  Inter-segment revenue 5,042 7,974 4,082 = (17,098) =
FCUON Total revenue 97,335 64,863 22,863 29,658 (17,098) 197,621
ES RESULT
DEELE Segment results (148,205) 5,542 25,432 (62,577) - (179,808)
AAELE  Unallocated
X corporate expenses (72,850)
FlEWA Interest income 134,907
HEER Loss from operations (117,751)
BB ER Finance charges (23,063)
BEIKREME  Defict on revaluation of
B4 investment properties = = (30,306) = - (30,306)
FiiGEs & A R]  Share of loss of an
ZER associate (6,564)
i £ %] Share of loss of a jointly
NRIZEE  controlled entity (5)
MAIEE Loss before taxation (177,689)
ME Taxation 432)
BROBRE  Loss before
ERAEE  minority interests (178,121)

HEEEE NIRER 2 TESR Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.
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5, ¥BEtED (&) 5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(continued)
XK oEs (&)

W—mE_EA=1R Business segments (continued)

As at 30 June 2001
SMATV
BH AR BREER
RhRE RERG

EHES SMATV,
Internet structural
services centres cabling and FAENE &% R
and IT security Properties Enabling Hit e
facilities systems holding services Others Consolidated
8E ASSETS
SBEE Segment assets 1,324,457 40,769 722,795 40,253 - 2,128,274
BENFZ Interest in
i an associate 13,936
HEEHAE  Interestin ajointly
LR controlled entity 5,019
APELE Unallocated corporate
EE assets 2,702,569
DEBEE Consolidated total assets 4,849,798
=0 LIABILITIES
PR Segment liabilities 114,148 10,850 11,174 8,720 = 144,892
i Taxation 49
AABRLE Unallocated corporate
BfE liabilities 821,705
966,646
HiEH - Other information:
MERFEER Capital additions 515,762 5,283 = 17,774 2,838 541,657
e Depreciation 37,887 2,924 3,557 6,679 2,550 53,597
HihER Other significant non-cash

FREHX expenses 1,784 5 = 100 = 1,889
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5. XBRHBED I (&)

b & 25 &P

AEBEZEXBRFEKRBOHHEA
FE - Fit - WEREIME D B2 D

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(continued)

Geographical segments
The Group's turnover and results are substantially derived from Hong Kong.
Accordingly, no analysis by geographical segment is presented.

oo
6. Hug A 6. OTHER REVENUE
2002 2001
PSR PN Interest income 73,679 134,907
WA (8 X 8 Property income, net of outgoings of
3,829,000/ JT) HK$3,829,000 (2001: HK$3,050,000)
(ZEZT—F (note 15)
3,050,000/ JT)
(H$5E15) 14,104 15,933
B 5 I A Exchange gain 529 808
HEBRBEHF K= Gain on disposal of debt securities 249 =
Hitb Others 2,773 1,741
91,334 153,389

7. EERA(BR)

7. PROFIT (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS

2002 2001
EERMN (&8 Profit (loss) from operations has been arrived
Bk at after charging:
RRE R B 5k Retirement benefits scheme contributions 3,093 3,577
ETHM  BEES Staff costs including directors’
e (PEE11) emoluments (note 11) 93,334 169,016
BRETHM TRESE Total staff costs excluding
TEHER (ME9) staff redundancy costs (note 9) 96,427 172,593
% ELRD B Auditors’ remuneration 682 955
e Depreciation
—BEERE — owned assets 63,339 53,449
—IRBEFEMELD — assets held under
BEZEE finance leases 204 148
HEMERZE Loss on disposal of property, plant
2 E B and equipment 52 208
T REFEEHED Minimum lease payments paid under
EfNzmEHRSRE operating leases in respect of land
and buildings 15,172 23,088
AN and after crediting:
MEHR KA (0% X 88 Property rental income,
9,676,0005% 7T) net of outgoings of
—TE—F HK$9,676,000
8,938,000/ JT) (2001: HK$8,938,000) 25,497 28,825
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8. UBEH 8. FINANCE COSTS
2002 2001
Al E g 2 A B Interest on convertible note 21,900 21,920
KRB AR —&DE Interest on amount due to a minority
IR R RIE 2 F) B shareholder of a subsidiary 621 816
RITBEEFE Interest on bank borrowings - 266
BEMHENIHE R Finance charges on finance leases 51 61
22,572 23,063
9. EHER 9. RESTRUCTURING COSTS
2002 2001
e RMEERE B E Loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment 114,642 —
BRREILEBER Closure and termination costs 18,145 =
BETEMNER Staff redundancy costs 13,223 =
JE 2 AR R B 17 & 4 8 Write-off of receivable and inventory 6,720 =
rHRRAMBAR —BLH Balances due to a minority shareholder of a
A& 3 2 & 8% (I 5E29D) subsidiary waived (note 29D) (21,328) —
131,402 —
10. BiE 10. TAXATION
2002 2001
EHREBERABE The charge comprises:
CEEBEIR Underprovision of Hong Kong
BB Profits Tax in prior year = 349
RE ARHA Tax in other regions in the People’s Republic
H b3 [ 2 IR of China 156 77
HhalE#E R 2 HIE Tax in other jurisdictions 2 6
158 432

ERNEFBELEZAARMEFES
BRARAVOLEH - BRHMBEHRRPHE
SLEENSHAE L EABE -

Bt FIE AR A A 2 BB IR B A
R ER Y B E -

AEERIEER A 2 FIBHNHIFESS5 »

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in the financial
statements as the companies operating in Hong Kong have no assessable

profit for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the

relevant jurisdictions.

Details of unrecognized deferred taxation are set out in note 35.
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
ETTFAA=THIEFE - BT e

HE-—TT

11. EEME R E S &

11. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS

2002 2001

BEEME - Directors’ emoluments:
EWMITEE — B Non-executive director — fee 120 120
BYIEHITES — B Independent non-executive directors — fees 360 360

WITES Executive directors

— % & KERL — salaries and allowances 10,113 14,131
—RIREFIGFTEH R — retirement benefits scheme contributions 18 15
10,611 14,626

BHE_TZ_FRA=+tHILFE "
BIRITES (BIEBIIERITES)
ZEEWE A120,0008 T (ZEE—
£ : 120,000/7T) ° FTEIERNITESI
EREEREARS -

BHITEERNEE_TT _FE A=
+HIEFESFIWEBSOT - 18T
17870 ~ 178 7T ~ 3,000 7T * 12,00078
JC ~ 12,000 Tt ~ 207,000 T -
356,000/ 7T * 449,000 7T ~ 1,582,000
JT 1,865,000/ 7T * 2,711,000/ 7T »
2,934,000 T (ZEZF—F : /87T
17%7T ~ 1787 ~ 12,000/ 7T ~ 12,0007
JC * 390,000 Jt * 594,000/ 7T -
829,000/ 5t ~ 1,670,000/ JT -
1,761,000 7T + 2,023,000/ 7T -
2,235,000 7t ~ 2,273,000/ T &
2,347,000/ 7T) ©

REZMEFE  AEEHERNEEX
BN £ 15 3 SR AN A Sk A0 AR 5 E
ZETHIEQRERME -

RZMEFEE  ESHMERETHH
B o

BB :

RAFER  AEHEERFALEREER
A= (CTET—F MOR)EF-H
BRE(CTE—F: —B)RSFA
TZHBMT

The director’s fee for each non-executive director, including independent non-
executive director, was HK$120,000 for the year ended 30 June 2002 (2001:
HK$120,000). All non-executive directors did not receive any other
emoluments.

The executive directors respectively received emoluments for the year ended
30 June 2002 as follows: HK$1, HK$1, HK$1, HK$3,000, HK$12,000,
HK$12,000, HK$207,000, HK$356,000, HK$449,000, HK$1,582,000,
HK$1,865,000, HK$2,711,000 and HK$2,934,000 (2001: HK$1, HK$1, HK$1,
HK$12,000, HK$12,000, HK$390,000, HK$594,000 HK$829,000,
HK$1,670,000, HK$1,761,000, HK$2,023,000, HK$2,235,000, HK$2,273,000
and HK$2,347,000).

In both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the directors as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of
office.

None of the directors has waived any emoluments in both years.

Employees’ emoluments:

During the year, the five highest paid individuals include three (2001: four)
directors of the Company. The emoluments of the two (2001: one) remaining
highest paid individual(s) are as follows:

2002 2001
e MoERL Salaries and allowances 4,394 3,754
RRE R B 50 Retirement benefit scheme contributions 17 7
4,411 3,761
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EEMEREEHFMH (B

HpBEmH AL ZHMN FUTHE :

For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE-TT-FA=THILFE ' LWBB T

11. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

The emoluments of the remaining highest paid individual(s) were within the
following bands:

BEAH
Number of employee(s)
2002 2001
1,500,001 7T 2 2,000,000% 7T HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1 -
2,500,0017 7T & 3,000,000 T HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 1 —
3,500,0017% 7T & 4,000,000 7T HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 - 1
2 1

12. 3REE

HE-_ZZT - A=+tHILEEZ
AR E B TR IR AN /2 [B578633,850,000
BT (ZZTZ—4 : 171,080,0005% 7T)
B BITRSG ZMEFH K
2,028,310,127TR (=& F — F :
2,040,501,6950%) 5t & -

RRAQRHRITEZ BREZITRE
BRARBBRMN 2 FHRERS M
K%M EFEERARE HWARITEZ
ARERBEEERETER - HUts
EER#EEREYBERREIRED
TEERATBRERBEEEER -

13. WEBAR &R

12. LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of the loss per share for the year ended 30 June 2002 is based
on the net loss for the year of HK$633,850,000 (2001: HK$171,080,000) and
on the weighted average of 2,028,310,127 (2001: 2,040,501,695) shares in
issue.

The computation of diluted loss per share does not assume the exercise of
share options and conversion of convertible note as the exercise price of the
Company’s outstanding share options was higher than the average market
price of the shares of the Company and the conversion of the Company’s
outstanding convertible note is anti-dilutive for both years.

13. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

¥ N
THE COMPANY

2002 2001

JEETRRH (T;?}T‘iﬁ) Unlisted shares, at cost = —
JFE U BT /B & R FE Amounts due from subsidiaries 4,807,245 4,848,264
Ao RER Zﬁ?ﬁ Less: Allowances for doubtful balances (140,861) —
4,666,384 4,848,264
JE Uk BT BB A Iﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁa % B K%  The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no
f& 5] Iiﬁ%\ﬁﬁ FEERE ZFEFHA  fixed repayment terms. In the opinion of the directors, the amounts will not
“reEBaEEH iqu‘f’ 1. FN1S  be repayable within twelve months from the balance sheet date. Accordingly,

BE - At - ZEFIRIEFEREIA
HO

BHEARRAR_-_TT _FXA=1H
ZEIEMBRARFIEHNHES

the amounts are shown as non-current.

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 30 June 2002 are set out in
note 38.
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE-_ZZ X A=1+HILFE - LA/%M:FEE-‘—

14. REWYE 14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
75 £ @ THE GROUP
FHET
HK$'000
R-_TEZE—FLH—H At 1 July 2001 490,000
EHEBAL Deficit on revaluation (139,500)
RZEZE-_FA=+H At 30 June 2002 350,500

FTEREMEHURNEBLRIEPE Al the investment properties are situated in Hong Kong and held under
FHOEFE - WEWETIFEEKLEM  medium-term leases. They are held for use under operating leases.
HR% -

KEMERBILE %1&@%%@@ 21T  The investment properties were revalued at their open market valuation at 30
BREAR (TREZRTI)MN-_ZEZT-F June 2002 by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited (“DTZ"), an independent
NAZTREZEAMMEEITEM o &  firm of professional valuers. This valuation gave rise to a revaluation decrease
RGBT REARIE 139,500,000/ T+ of HK$139,500,000 which has been charged to the income statement.
FEEEBREKRP R -

15. MMERKHE 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
WAZ
Bl R &R
BERRE RER REE
RV HERE Office
Internet SMATV  Computers, equipment,
THRER services %%  networks  furniture AE
Land and centre SMATV  and related and Motor @t
buildings facilities  equipment  equipment fixtures vehicles Total
big- | THE GROUP
M:HE{E COST OR VALUATION
R-EE—F+f At 1 July 2001 886,532 622,936 26,978 51,590 34,008 2,701 1,624,745
iR Additions - 97,553 720 613 1411 - 100,297
HE /A Disposals = (113,151) = (25281)  (15938) (776)  (155,146)
BEHEHR Exchange differences = 894 = = 5 5 904
WZBE-FXA=1H  At30June 2002 886,532 608,232 27,698 26,922 19,486 1930 1,570,800
B Comprising:
BKA At cost 68,862 608,232 27,698 26,922 19,486 1,930 753,130
K-_ZEETE 2B At valuation - 2000 817,670 = = = = = 817,670
886,532 608,232 27,698 26,922 19,486 1930 1,570,800
?ﬁ% DEPRECIATION
“ET-E+LF-8  At1luly2001 14,515 25,484 18,474 12,060 9,058 964 80,555
Mgﬁéfﬁ Provided for the year 17,280 27,438 2,721 9,131 6,268 705 63,543
HE /M Eliminated on disposals - (14,555) - (7,515) (4,571 (391) (27,032
ERZEE Exchange differences = 97 = = 1 1 99
WZEZ-FRA=+H At30)une 2002 31,795 38,464 21,195 13,676 10,756 1279 117,165
BEFE NET BOOK VALUE
RZZZ-EXA=1+H At 30June 2002 854,737 569,768 6,503 13,246 8,730 651 1453635
WZEE—FXA=1H  At30June 2001 872,017 597,452 8,504 39,530 24,950 1737 1,544,190
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BT It

15. MERKRE (&)

Fat L RIEFEE—ELBFEKN
E-HzEFANETEM  BHARAK
ESEREBTERBERLAABA
BZEARKEEENE  -R=_TT=
FRNA=1+H  BEFTEMNEELALA
# mMEMBMCAETFE=%F AT
F=F 2B RHEA184,253,000
BT (ZZZT—4 : 187,607,000/ 7T) °
Rz MERATIIEREZEE
UZzHERA TR AERAEER
ZIZLEBERE - Bt AEMRA °

For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE_TT_FA=THALFE  WEBT T

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Included in the above land and buildings are certain units in a building known
as Kodak House Il which are used in an IT incubation program jointly developed
by the Group with Hong Kong Industrial Technology Centre Corporation. At
30 June 2002, certain of these units had been put into such use and other
units were leased to third parties. The carrying value of the units leased to
third parties was HK$184,253,000 (2001: HK$187,607,000). The property
income set out in note 6, represented the rental income derived from these
units, is not considered to be related to the Group’s core business and is
therefore include in other revenue.

T AEB 2 WEZREEEEIE ©  The net book value of Group’s properties shown above comprises:
75 £ @ THE GROUP
2002 2001
EEBUTNENES Properties in Hong Kong held under
/IS

—REHELY —long leases 576,178 587,465
— R BB 49 — medium-term leases 278,559 284,552
854,737 872,017

EFRA  AREINLERR-F
T_FXA=tAZAFEERME
RTR-FFTE-A=+ At
172 EEE -

WHELHREFTEESHGEE -
BERELKNABRAITETARE
B #s Rk - 8UEE 5832,146,00078 7T (=
T T — £ : 849,043,000 L) °

EHMBRERLRE 2 REAFEBTE
BIERERLYFE 2 EES%1,111,000
BIL(ZEZT—4 : 727,000 7T) °

In the opinion of the directors, the fair value of the Group’s property interests
at 30 June 2002 approximated to their latest valuation performed by DTZ as
at 31 January 2000.

If the leasehold land and building had not been revalued, they would have
been included in these financial statements at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation at HK$832,146,000 (2001: HK$849,043,000).

The net book value of Internet services centre facilities includes an amount of
HK$1,111,000 (2001: HK$727,000) in respect of assets held under finance
leases.
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE-TT_FXRA=-THLEFE  EBTIT

16. ®E 16. INVESTMENTS
7s £ B THE GROUP
2002 2001
BRI IRE - Equity technology investments:
REXELEN Listed in Hong Kong 60,500 60,500
E ] Unlisted 694,556 655,587
755,056 716,087
REEE (K ) Impairment losses (Note) (355,900) =
399,156 716,087
BEES Debt securities:
REBREIINET Listed outside Hong Kong 975,132 208,246
JEETH Unlisted 102,103 30,527
1,077,235 238,773
BET Total 1,476,391 954,860
EmEHZHE Market value of listed securities 1,044,593 256,723
MEFRMSIEATZ Carrying amount analysed for
BREE : reporting purposes as
mE)(—FATER Current (debt securities redeemable
B EHES) within one year) 38,248 =
FEE & Non-current 1,438,143 954,860
1,476,391 954,860

FABRABFEERERFEAEBE R  Incduded in the above equity technology investments is the Group's investment

Commercial Press (Hong Kong) ina25% equity interestin Commercial Press (Hong Kong) Cyberbooks Limited,

Cyberbooks Limited (—FEIRA & & EMA  a company incorporated in Hong Kong. In the opinion of the directors, the

NZRAR)FEAZ - THRRELZE - Group is not in a position to exercise significant influence on this investment.

EERE AEEHMIEREWHES  Accordingly, the investment is classified as equity technology investments.
FEN Bt ZREBIABRKR

Boak : EHERHREEIRB/ARE - LE  Note: Inrecognition of economic difficulties worldwide and challenges specific
REMBHEZEEE A PRE - to the technology sector, the directors reviewed the outlook for the
ExgR2BRmMSERAM Group's equity technology investments, adopting an approach
BAETRARERER = - consistent with global developments. As a result, impairment losses of
UL - B E18355,900,0007%8 HK$355,900,000 were charged to the income statement.

TERKEER MR
17. BE QT 2R 17. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

7K & & THE GROUP
2002 2001

PMEEEFE Share of net assets 8,165 13,936
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17. BBE QR 2% (8)

For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE-TT-FA=THILFE ' LWBB T

17. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

REBR -_ZZ-FXA=1+H2HB Particulars of the Group’s associate at 30 June 2002 are as follows:
ERNAFIBHOT
rEBREE
BITRA
EEZ 6
HEMRL, Proportion of
OB i B BEEZRHG nominal value
Place of Al of issued share
BENT BB incorporation/ Class of capital held FE%¥¥
Name of associate operations shares held by the Group  Principal activity
REEAEZZIRH
BB BER BETRHERS
AsianE2E.com Limited Hong Kong Preference shares 41%  Provision of web-based

trading services and
e-commerce services

HEZEG DRz ERS

18. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

7 £ & THE GROUP

2002 2001

NGB EFE Share of net assets - —
BT —HEESAEZER Loan to a jointly controlled entity 4,995 4,995
FE W — HEE S A | 2 5KIA Due from a jointly controlled entity 828 96
D %,EE -y Less: Allowances for doubtful balances (5,400) (72)
423 5,019

A 5% FL A2 B & B HE H 2 B3 R B
FZARZFARELR 2B RER
EERY - BEERR MERKRE
HHEFT_EARNY T EEFEE -

The loan granted to and the amount due from the jointly controlled entity are
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed repayment terms. In the opinion of
the directors, both balances will not be repayable within twelve months from
the balance sheet date. Accordingly, both balances are shown as non-current.

Hit - ZWMERFETIEIERENIER -
ARARRZZEE-FNA=F+HZHE Particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entity at 30 June 2002 are as follows:
REHABFBEAT :
rEEREE
BITRA
E{EZ LBl
MR Proportion of
R i B BEZRG nominal value
Place of BHl of issued share
AT EH incorporation/ Class of capital held EE#¥
Name of entity operations shares held by the Group  Principal activity
BB AR RIEEEBEREERY
Project-i Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 50%  Provision of construction

project management
services
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
HE_TT-_FXA=+tHILFE ' ABETITE

19. £8 19. INVENTORIES
7< £ @ THE GROUP
2002 2001
R Raw materials 3,939 7,453
EEITRE Work in progress 2,727 87
BIAK Finished goods - 632
6,666 8,172

20. ¥R HEMEWKKRIE

AEE - R THEFPFH0BEE

EBRUIRBEREE B 2R Dm0

20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The Group generally grants an average credit period of 30 days to its customers.

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables at the balance sheet

T date:

75 & @ THE GROUP

2002 2001
0-60H Up to 60 days 25,913 26,550
61H-90H 61 —90 days 559 4,133
918-14F 91 days — 1 year 3,647 12,782
HBE1F Over 1 year 673 1,991
E Y Trade receivables 30,792 45,456
Hh fE W IE Other receivables 65,380 34,185

96,172 79,641
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE-TT-FA=THILFE ' LWBB T

W (M) &N ITREFF  21. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS FOR

i | CONTRACT WORK
75 £ B THE GROUP
2002 2001
EEZEHKAK Contract costs incurred 18,577 16,387
B R &= AR E RS Recognized profits less recognized losses 6,794 4,504
25,371 20,891
W EE K Less: Progress billings 7,358 18,112
18,013 2,779
237 Represented by:
TIAREEE Due from customers included
ZEWE P FIE in current assets 19,264 5,308
TIAREEE Due to customers included
ZENEFFHIE in current liabilities (1,251) (2,529)
18,013 2,779

R-ZTZ-_FxA=+H' ' EFHMA At30June 2002, retentions held by customers for contract works amounted
HTRREAB ZREIEAE2,261,0008  to HK$2,261,000 (2001: HK$1,700,000). Advances received from customers
T (ZEZE—F : 1,700,000 7T) ° A  for contract work amounted to HK$ 1,251,000 (2001: HK$2,529,000).
BEFPRAESHTIRWERZ B53K&1,251,000

BIL(ZTT—4F : 2,529,000 7T) °

2. XBRAEAMENIKRIE 22. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
EREMNBREREEH Z2BRE ST The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the balance sheet date:
T
7S £ @ THE GROUP

2002 2001
0-60H Up to 60 days 7,250 7,671
61H-90H 61— 90 days 647 509
91B-1F 91 days — 1 year 87 1,410
BiE1E Over 1 year — 247
XBEMNERE Trade payables 7,984 9,837
H b & 7 3R Other payables 105,486 174,438

113,470 184,275
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
T _FRNA=THIEFE - UBEBTTar

23. MEHENER

23. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

& % & THE GROUP

BEEE BEEEZRE
Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments
2002 2001 2002 2001
BEREHONATHEENS 2 KE Amounts payable under finance leases
—£R Within one year 345 436 309 409
FE_FRERF In the second to
(BREEME) fifth years inclusive 431 58 409 58
776 494 718 467
B ARRABER Less: Future finance charges 58 27 = -
HEAEZRE Present value of lease obligations 718 467 718 467
A D=l Less: Amount due for settlement
B2 RR within twelve months (shown
GIRRBEET) under current liabilities) (309) (409)
+t-EA®%RES Amount due for settlement after
2R twelve months 409 58

MARNT FHEHAF - BE-F
T-FAAZTALFE FPHEE
MENASFEN\E(CTE—F: +
B) - FIERAHEMET - FEEL
MEETERE L EERAEEE
STERZH -

24, TR ERE

AEBRARQF
ABMBRER ([2E]) AERE - A
BEMESBEFARIEFEZENE
FME - ZEA2HRBHERE  ZE
BEAEREZYZRRESTR10.38%
T (A FTHRAB)BEBZEERAELA
IR - BEREERERGIN - H
FEHERIASEER _TT=F
“AEARQRMEER -

BETURZEHAREFR -

The average lease term of finance leases is 2 years. For the year ended 30
June 2002, the average borrowing rate was approximately 8% (2001: 10%)
per annum. Interest rates are fixed at contract date. All leases are on a fixed
repayment basis and no arrangements have been entered into for contingent
rental payments.

24. CONVERTIBLE NOTE

The Group and the Company

The convertible note (“Note") is unsecured, held by SHKP Group and interest-
bearing at 3% per annum. The Note, which is transferable in whole or in part,
confers rights on the holder to convert such note into shares in the Company
at an initial conversion price of HK$10.38 per share (subject to adjustments).
Unless otherwise converted, the principal amount of the outstanding Note
will be repayable by the Company in February 2003.

The Note has not been converted since its issue.
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE-TT-FA=THILFE ' LWBB T

25. MINORITY INTERESTS

7~ £ @ THE GROUP
2002 2001

& 1 B B8 X ) A 88
PR RIA
—-RE
— R IR A E
BEMENEF L
MER &
DHBERD KB R
(BB BEEFE

FEAT D SRR R B EH A EE IR R EE T
B -MBRARAZIHBRRERE
TeREERRTF T EAARNRLE
RER - Bt - ZEREREERRE
FATIEIERBIIER

Amounts due to minority shareholders
of subsidiaries
— interest free 29,770 23,820
— interest bearing at prime rate of
Republic of Singapore plus 2%

per annum - 16,464

Share of net (liabilities) assets of subsidiaries
by minority shareholders (3,439) 148
26,331 40,432

The amounts due to minority shareholders are unsecured and have no fixed
repayment terms. The minority shareholders of subsidiaries have agreed not
to demand payment within twelve months from the balance sheet date.
Accordingly, the amounts are shown as non-current in the balance sheet.

B 2R 26. SHARE CAPITAL
ZEREE
Number of ot
ordinary shares Amount
BREEIBT 2 AR Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
ETE Authorized:
RZZEE—FA=1H At 30 June 2001
;F—EE-_EFXA=1H and 30 June 2002 10,000,000,000 1,000,000
BEEITRAR : Issued and fully paid:
RZZEZTZEFLHA—H At 1 July 2000 2,045,000,000 204,500
8 [0 B 19 Repurchase of shares (11,607,000) (1,161)
R-ZZTZE—-—FA=1H At 30 June 2001
r—EE-—F+H—H and 1 July 2001 2,033,393,000 203,339
B[ Bt (B sE) Repurchase of shares (note) (5,528,500) (553)
RZEZEZFA=+H At 30 June 2002 2,027,864,500 202,786
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE-TT_FXRA=-THLEFE  EBTIT

26. B (48) 26. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
Biax @ RER > AAFEBEEFE  Note: During the year, the Company repurchased its own shares through the
BN &R - IO - Stock Exchange as follows:
EREEO0.1E T
LZER™E ENARE
Number ERE®S ({1BRBASZ AT)
of ordinary Price per share Aggregate
Month of shares of B B{E consideration paid
B o A % repurchase HK$0.1 each Highest Lowest (before expenses)
BT T FHE T
HK$ HK$ HK$’'000
—EE—FtA July 2001 2,900,500 1.73 1.47 4,578
—EE—F)N\A August 2001 2,092,500 1.54 1.36 3,000
—ET—FNA September 2001 531,000 0.85 0.80 439
—_ZET—FTH October 2001 4,500 0.84 0.83 4
5,528,500 8,021
tﬂﬂﬁfﬁ?ﬁﬁ\ﬁ% Bl ﬁ%@%ﬁ The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase. The premium and
B 8 7 2 i (B AR B & A B RO R i relating expenses payable on repurchase of shares were charged against
BN - share premium.
B@#Yﬁﬁ%ﬁl ’ ZK’AET)S%% (31PN Save as disclosed above, the Company and its subsidiaries did not
AR W%iﬁﬁg B BEILHEARR redeem, purchase or sell any of the listed securities of the Company
AMEM EHRES © during the year.
27. BRAESE 27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

BREAHZHBERRNEFEREN °  Details of the share option information are set out in the directors’ report.
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE-TT-FA=THILFE ' LWBB T

28. & 28. RESERVES
MES R
&
& 4 % 8 e Property REE#R
Share Exchange revaluation Accumulated At
premium reserve reserve losses Total
r&EE THE GROUP
—EETF+A—H At 1 July 2000 3,907,648 - 23,518 (50,664) 3,880,502
EAEPNE S ) Repurchase of
own shares (30,180) = = = (30,180)
MEBINERESE Exchange difference
ZEHEE arising on translation
of operations outside
Hong Kong - 423 - - 423
RERBERFE Net loss for the year = = = (171,080) (171,080)
R-ZZEZ—F,xA=+H Balance at 30 June 2001
R—_ZZT—% and 1 July 2001
tA-Bz&R 3,877,468 423 23,518 (221,744) 3,679,665
E-AEIRN =G ) Repurchase of
own shares (7,537) = = = (7,537)
BEBINEBESE Exchange difference
ZEH = arising on translation
of operations outside
Hong Kong = (135) = (135)
AEEBRER Net loss for the year = - - (633,850) (633,850)
RNR-ZEZE-_F,A=+H At 30 June 2002 3,869,931 288 23,518 (855,594) 3,038,143
FE1h - Attributable to:
VNG =N ~ the Company and
subsidiaries 3,869,931 288 23,518 (843,253) 3,050,484
—BE QT - associate = = = (12,336) (12,336)
— HEER AR — jointly controlled
entity — — - (5) (5)
R-ZEEZ-—F,A=+H At 30 June 2002 3,869,931 288 23,518 (855,594) 3,038,143
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
ETTFAA=THIEFE - BT e

HE-—TT

28. & (#])

28. RESERVES (continued)

EFHER
BB E (EB#])
Share  Accumulated st
premium  profit (losses) Total
KA F] THE COMPANY
R-EZEZEF+LA—H At 1 July 2000 3,907,648 40,935 3,948,583
AR Repurchase of own shares (30,180) — (30,180)
REEERFHE Net loss for the year = (22,896) (22,896)
RZZEZE—FA=1+H Balance at
R_TZ—F 30 June 2001 and
tA—RAZ&ERF 1 July 2001 3,877,468 18,039 3,895,507
BOXNE 2 KH Repurchase of own shares (7,537) — (7,537)
KEEZEIEBFEHE Net loss for the year — (164,016) (164,016)
N—_EE_F,XA=1H At 30 June 2002 3,869,931 (145,977) 3,723,954

AARR-_EE-FXA=F+HA#
DR T RER 2 FEEER D RER R
[E5183,723,954,0008 7 (ZTZ —F :
3,895,507,000/% 7T) ©

The Company'’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders as at 30
June 2002 represents the share premium less accumulated losses of
HK$3,723,954,000 (2001: HK$3,895,507,000).
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29. BEALIRGRER

RAFR  AEEEETHEEALE
ERRGREF - RAFREAREFA
TETZEARSGEREERHEESE

For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000

HE-_TT=

=T= —

FRA=ZTBLEFE - BTt

29. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

During the year, the Group had significant transactions and balances with
certain related parties. The significant transactions with these parties during
the year, and significant balances with them at the balance sheet date, are as

ALTZEREBFNOT - follows:
(A) BEFREMELEEETZRS (A) Transactions with SHKP Group:
BT
Notes 2002 2001

BERETHERS Advertising and e-commerce transactions i) 7,761 10,576
& FA R 75 K& A8 A 12 Application services and related

R R solutions income i) 117 1,017
B 98 BR A W A Broadband service income (i) 519 —
BIMAEERBBA Computer maintenance service income 0) 456 =
HEMERHZE Disposal of property, plant and equipment (iv) 10,223 -
ZE e REHRER Income from installation, operation and

MR EE 2 WA provision of cable networking 0) 34,323 25,153
REZRRLZZGHEE Income from maintenance and repair of

MREZWA network infrastructure and security systems  (j) 29,051 27,879
HAEREZZHZWA Income from office equipment transactions (i) 684 1,140
B WHREBEEA Network, cabling projects

L ON and related income (i) 996 996
IEZ 0 A RS A Non-core value added service income (i) 937 =
HeREBEERA Rental and management fee income (i) 502 502
HEMRBREMZ Sale of network and computer equipment (i) 835 938
Hep g e WA Space and rack rental income i) 987 —
e REMREKE Accountancy and other service charges 0) 1,927 1,946
ENERESR Estate agency fees paid (i) 869 1,123
HERGREE Installation of fire service system charges (i) 351 1,221
BHEGIRLTES Installation of electrical system works 0) 167 1,130
BN RBRREE Insurance service charges paid i) 1,998 1,566
HRREEZFIERY Interest expense on convertible note (i) 21,900 21,920
BENBEEERREE Project management and construction service

MR & 1 fees paid () 42,718 336,413
ERNMEXERE Property management service fees paid

-BE®MZE — owned properties (iii) 9,298 9,541

—-HEME — leased properties (iii) 176 458
BAREMEEE Purchase of leasehold improvements and

RkaE motor vehicle 0) - 119
BARRERELR Purchase of security systems 0] = 1,127
EfES Rent paid (iif) 8,878 15,854
B Bl R 7S U & Technical service charge paid 0) 285 =
B E - Notes:

() HERBDEMERST - LS
B - B A E AR EE S L
SHE 2 -

() ATRIRE IR 2 R8T R
TV LR

(i) HELBEDEEMBAZ 5
SRS RERE DS REN
Rz MEEEE -

() HEDERSEZRENSEE
EXEEFEEHT -

(i)  These transactions were carried out at market prices or, where no market
price was available, at cost plus a percentage profit mark-up.

(i) Interest is payable on the convertible note at 3% per annum in
accordance with the Note agreement.

(ili)  The amounts are paid in accordance with the relevant agreements for
which the rental and management fee charge were set by reference to
market value of similar transactions.

(iv)  The considerations for the disposal of property, plant and equipment
were set by reference to the net book values of the assets.
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE-_ZZ X A=1+HILFE - bb%ﬂ?¥ﬂhf

29. BEALIXRER&F (B)

(B) B BEMERBZEF
HEITEEMESBEETR S 2&F (8

29. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(continued)

(B) Balances with SHKP Group

Trading balances with SHKP Group (including buildings/estates managed by

EEEE2EF E5)st ATH|BE :  it) are included under the following headings:

2002 2001
E¥RREMREKER Trade and other receivables 25,003 24,791
BUAEHTIREFHE Amounts due from customers for contract work 19,054 5,308
¥BREMENRE Trade and other payables 32,587 58,937
ENEHIREFHE Amounts due to customers for contract work 1,251 1,034

ZERGRERELR 2B RIRA
AR B A LI ARE IRRERE -
A

MEEMWESER _—_FTT_FX
TEABAEREZFIEHNH 24

(CQ H—BREEETZIXS
RAFR - AEBBRERSEER
BTFASEEZ RAMEBFHBTES
NEEE/M227,0008T (C 2T —4F :
2,831,000/ 7T) ° NA R 2 EERKEH
EERBPETEZARA -

(D) EMBARLBRRETZX
2

° II\

RAFR  AEEEKHBARE T
FRFAIAF 2 AEERERRAES
B & 143,000 L (ZEF —F
10,255,000 7t) } 621,000 7T (=&
T — 4 : 816,000/ 7T) °

MEBARZ —RBLEBRERE WEEK
B J8 2~ =) 3k I8 K BB AT FI) B.21,328,0007%
TL(ZEBEZE—F : &) o

() H—EHEQARNETZIRS
M$¢W'$Elﬁ—ﬁﬁ%ﬁm%
RE A HE 25 2 B 8 A B) 9 B UERTE B IR
660,000 7T (ZTZ—4F : 6,984,000
BT MREE AW AT5,0008 T (=
TE—4F : 480,000/87T) ° IWHEXH Y
ZBMEETT -

(F) E—RBHEFEHQAETZR
2

ﬁAzrkiﬁq ANEE R —EHERZEH A
3 Il i B 5% % 8RB U A 285,0007% 7T

_72 F£:F) - EERKKEA

1,745,000 T (ZZZT—F : T) kA
SUAT19,0008TL (T —F: Z) -
HEXH T2 RTEE

AT o

The trading balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable in terms similar
to those offered to unrelated parties.

Details of the Note held by SHKP Group at 30 June 2002 are set out in note
24.

(C) Transaction with a director

During the year, the Group paid professional fee of HK$227,000 (2001:
HK$2,831,000) to Messrs. Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo, a firm of solicitors which
provided day to day professional services to the Group. Mr. Cheung Wing Yui,
a director of the Company, is a partner of Messrs. Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo.

(D) Transactions with minority shareholders of subsidiaries

During the year, the Group paid certain minority shareholders of subsidiaries
fiber connectivity charges and interest of HK$143,000 (2001: HK$10,255,000)
and HK$621,000 (2001: HK$816,000) respectively.

A minority shareholder of a subsidiary waived an amount due from the
subsidiary and accrued interest of HK$21,328,000 (2001: nil).

(E) Transaction with an associate

During the year, the Group received project income and maintenance fee
income amounting to HK$660,000 (2001: HK$6,984,000) and HK$75,000
(2001: HK$480,000) respectively from an associate in which the Group has a
41% equity interest. These transactions were carried out with reference to
market prices.

(F) Transaction with a jointly controlled entity

During the year, the Group received equipment sales income, management
services and rental income of HK$285,000 (2001: nil), HK$1,745,000 (2001:
nil) and HK$719,000 (2001: nil), respectively, from a jointly controlled entity.
These transactions were carried out with reference to market prices.
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29. BEALIXRER&F (A)

(G) H—REHZRAAZXRS
RAFR @ NEE R —BHEEBS%IE
W2 AAEAEE2,0008 T (ZTE—
£ 12,430,000/ 70) 2B MERE -
N kAZEERSET (TS —F
3,480,0007%% 7T) & 1R & & 826,000/ 7T
ZEE—F: F)  WAZKARKER
T U A 886,000 (ZTEZT—F : &)
R ESRRSUKRA218,000E T (ZTE—

For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE_TT_FA=THALFE  WEBT T

29. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

(continued)

(G) Transaction with an investee company
During the year, the Group acquired plant and equipment of HK$2,000 (2001:
HK$2,430,000) from, paid research and development expenses of HK$nil
(2001: HK$3,480,000) and maintenance fee of HK$826,000 (2001: nil) to,
and received rental income of HK$886,000 (2001: nil) and broadband service
income of HK$218,000 (2001: nil) from a company in which the Group has a
5% interest. These transactions were carried out with reference to market

prices.

FR) o ERXHHRBMEET -
30. BRFEIAIEIBEQEEILIES  30. RECONCILIATION OF LOSS BEFORE TAXATION TO
R AR NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
2002 2001
bR AT 18 Loss before taxation (637,354) (177,689)
Frib Bt & N 7 2 18 Share of loss of an associate 5,771 6,564
FiG F£RE S A 7 2 B 18 Share of loss of a jointly controlled entity - 5
B Interest expenses 22,572 23,063
2 A Interest income (73,679) (134,907)
HEMERZHEEE Loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment 114,694 208
EHEEMEZEA Deficit on revaluation of investment properties 139,500 30,306
BRI E R E R B Impairment losses of equity technology
investments 355,900 —
HEBEBKRESF WE Gain on disposal of debt securities (249) =
e Depreciation 63,543 53,597
#E T HEE Allowances for amounts advanced to a
NSO Fii jointly controlled entity 5,328 72
BB R B AT Balances due to a minority shareholder of a
DER R R subsidiary waived (21,328) —
FER A (8 Decrease (increase) in inventories 1,506 (811)
T R H e U BR IR (Increase) decrease in trade and
(3 hn) k> other receivables (10,114) 18,754
EREHNTRERFRIE (Increase) decrease in amounts due from
(3 hn) w4 customers for contract work (13,956) 952
B NREMEMNEERD Decrease in trade and other payables (59,008) (78,361)
ENAEHNIREFHE (Decrease) increase in amounts due to
(Rt 4>) #2 n customers for contract work (1,278) 2,305
Hetke O L) BN (Decrease) increase in rental deposits (174) 330
IR o ENERE Exchange differences (865) 492
EEEBRIB e RE TR Net cash outflow from operating activities (109,191) (255,120)
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE-TT_FXRA=-THLEFE  EBTIT

31. "FRBMERE 7

31. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN FINANCING DURING THE

YEAR
BERE MERN
ZRAE LERR RE
Share capital Bi Obligations
including Minority under
premium interests finance leases
R-ZEZTZF+H—H At 1 July 2000 4,112,148 948 216
MBARDEBRRZFE Capital injection from minority
shareholders of subsidiaries - 6,973 -
DEBRE K Advances by minority shareholders = 39,337 =
ME-ERERY Inception of a finance lease = = 630
BEREMANBE Repayment of obligations under
finance leases = = (379)
NG G Share of loss by minority
SEEE shareholders of subsidiaries - (7,041) -
BEAZRR Repurchase of own shares (31,341) - -
EHZEH Exchange differences = 215 =
RZZEE-FXA=1H At 30 June 2001
E=ZEZ—F+A—H and 1 July 2001 4,080,807 40,432 467
bt B2 ) D SRR 2 5% Advances by minority shareholders
of subsidiaries - 9,376 =
ME-ERERY Inception of a finance lease = = 780
MEARLERE Amount waived by a minority
MEFE shareholder of a subsidiary = (19,890) -
BEREMNBE Repayment of obligations under
finance leases = = (529)
MEARLERE Share of loss by minority
AEER shareholders of subsidiaries - (3,662) -
BEX KRR Repurchase of own shares (8,090) - -
=R Exchange differences = 75 -
—ZT-FRA=TH At 30 June 2002 4,072,717 26,331 718

32. FEFRERZ

RAFER - —HB R ERLY
R 48 & AN {H /& 780,000/8 7T (Z T E —
F 1 630,000/870) 2 BERI MV BETRL
ZHE o

BB A Rl 2 — & > BU% BR p EE e R B
B2 R 3R IE R AT FI £21,328,000/8 7T

—ET—F B) o

32. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year, a subsidiary entered into finance lease arrangements in respect
of assets with a total capital value at the inception of the leases of HK$780,000

(2001: HK$630,000).

A minority shareholder of a subsidiary waived an amount due from the

subsidiary and accrued interest of HK$21,328,000 (2001: nil).
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE-TT-FA=THILFE ' LWBB T

REBENERE 33. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
AEBERAQABEREABA The Group and the Company as lessee

REEH  AEEEARAFEEH At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company were committed to
BEBLMEEFTFN T BERIEZ  make rental payments in respect of land and buildings after the balance sheet

KETK 2 & AHE date under operating leases which fall due as follows:
A% B THE GROUP 7 A § THE COMPANY
2002 2001 2002 2001
—FR Within one year 3,565 18,765 - 2,170
—ERERF In the second to fifth
(BREEEMSE) years inclusive 7,672 25,011 - 1,293
11,237 43,776 - 3,463

BT REF 2 ELTHAFRIBIEAR  Operating lease payments in respect of land and buildings represent rentals
SEEMS S - BOKLERME T payable by the Group. Leases are negotiated for an average term of two years
AHMT  B2EMALEBHELSET - A and rentals are fixed throughout the lease period. The operating lease
RETFRLRAMKRILE - HAEBEKRA  commitments of the Group and the Company reduced significantly during
NERARNFER ZBLEERBE D o the year as certain leases were early terminated.

AEEFEREEA The Group as lessor
7‘5’\$$WE§HXZTH$H&)\7%91 881,000 Rental income earned during the year was HK$91,881,000 (2001:
BT (ZZFZ—4F : 69,056,000/7T) ©  HK$69,056,000). All of the properties held have committed tenants for the
FIEMERRRMEERFHEEIA  next two to five years.
A ©
REEER - REBB I T ZAKESK At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with tenants for the
EHESEBPETA - following future minimum lease payments:
2002 2001

—FR Within one year 72,246 45,245

—EEERF In the second to fifth

(BREEEME) years inclusive 136,540 49,585

208,786 94,830
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000

BE-TT_FXRA=-THLEFE  EBTIT
34, EAXREYE 34. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
7 #£ B THE GROUP
2002 2001
BRI ERETBHRE Contracted for but not provided
1B B in the financial statements
— W EREE — Acquisition of property, plant and
equipment 5,596 14,538
—%E — Investments 143,744 159,686
— & —BE QT — Investment in an associate 20,500 20,500
169,840 194,724
EREERETL Authorized but not contracted for
—WEMEREZE — Acquisition of property,
plant and equipment 4,769 7,264

REER  ARRIEE AR -
35. RHERIELB IR

REER » NEEZ RFERELH IR
BEBRBWOT :

The Company had no capital commitment at the balance sheet date.
35. UNRECOGNIZED DEFERRED TAXATION

At the balance sheet date, the Group had unrecognized deferred taxation
assets (liabilities) as follows:

7K £ & THE GROUP

2002 2001

T5)EE EERE Taxation effect of timing differences

LG E arising as a result of:
A] (3 85 B 1% FE R B s A Tax losses available to set off against future

ZHIEEE assessable profits 120,413 69,916
MBI ERTE Excess of depreciation allowances claimed

8 R B 7S R R 0 B for tax purposes over depreciation charged

ZIMESH in the financial statements (60,100) (21,169)

60,313 48,747

AR RBEREE M A Al R KB -
BRBEMBHRRERARLEHREE °

The deferred taxation asset has not been recognized in the financial statements
as it is not certain that the benefit will be crystallized in the foreseeable future.
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE_TT_FA=THALFE  WEBT T

35. UNRECOGNIZED DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

NEBABRZBELTCHERSE (XH)  The amount of unrecognized deferred taxation credit (charge) for the year is
IR ¢ as follows:
7< £ B THE GROUP
2002 2001
TF)IE B EERE Tax effect of timing differences arising
IR E as a result of:
EEBIEEE Tax losses arising 50,497 39,388
MBI ERTE Excess of depreciation allowances claimed
7R H 7R B 75 R 3% H0 BR for tax purposes over depreciation charged
ZHWESRE in the financial statements (38,931) (9,331)
11,566 30,057

EMMERRELEZ BRI TEXH
BEzRE -

AAFREERALEERN Z RERIE
JERLIR o

36. 3B K48 R 5T &

AEBEERBEZFMERER—%
PFITEERAHEATESFE (4
BastEll) - BB NRESDS
ol M A TE R BB M R & S 58
HEAESFTEEERDEM - aES T
B EERAEEEEDHFTE -
ERREBLELEAZH ZESR -
BIERESFTE RN  AEEBRE
1B B 7BIRIFE L R AT SI/E 3K -
REBpEBESTE 2 HRA KER
Rk RAFR - AEESH 2R
RAEFIET ZI4E 305 3,093,0008 T (==
T — 4 : 3,577,000/ T) °

AEBEMRAEEMATERESE AR
REAMETE - KTl BRELES

BRMBERERERERY - ZatélZ
BEENEEMESE 2 EEDMET
B EFHRRBLERRITRZEEA -
ZETEH R R EMESERES
AN #FBREEFHESZ
AEANZTAF -

The surplus arising on revaluation of property interest does not constitute a
timing difference for tax purposes.

The Company had no significant unrecognized deferred taxation at the balance
sheet date.

36. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund scheme (“MPF Scheme”)
for all its employees and an executive director in Hong Kong. The MPF Scheme
is registered with the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Authority
in accordance with the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of
the Group in funds under the control of an independent trustee. Pursuant to
the rules of the MPF Scheme, the Group and its employees are both required
to make contributions to the scheme at specific rates. Contributions of the
Group to the MPF Scheme are charged to the income statement as incurred.
During the year, the retirement benefit scheme contributions borne by the
Group amounted to HK$3,093,000 (2001: HK$3,577,000).

All other executive directors of the Group participate in a retirement benefit
scheme which is operated by the SHKP Group for all qualified employees. The
assets of this scheme are held separately from those of the SHKP Group in
independently managed and administered funds. Contributions to this scheme
are made by both the SHKP Group and employees at rates ranging from 5%
to 10% on the employees’ salaries.
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE-TT_FXRA=-THLEFE  EBTIT

37. REE 37. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

AEBRAELDQF THE GROUP AND COMPANY

KA DA BRITETFTHEMB LT The Company has given guarantees to banks in respect of general facilities
#733,000,000/8 7t (ZZEZ — 4 :  granted to its subsidiaries amounting to approximately HK$33 million (2001:

83,000,000/ 7T) 2 —fEEEMIFITE  HK$83 million). The extent of such facilities utilized by the subsidiaries at 30
BER-MBARR-_ZTZT _F,5A June 2002 was HK$10,756,000 (2001: nil) in respect of utility deposits for the
=+ HESHAZEFEEET 10,756,000  electricity companies.

BRT(ZEZE—F:F) »r S

RAEIZE® -

38. TEMBARZHFE 38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
RARZETEWBATNR -_ZEZE_F Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 30 June 2002 are as
ANA=ZTHZFHBOT : follows:
HAEARRSE
EBITR ZEER AR
R R A Attributable equity
MEABR AR Issued and fully paid interest held FEEK
Name of subsidiary share capital by the Company Principal activities
EELARARF LAl — 28T 100% KETBEREH LR
iAdvantage Limited* JEIE R — 278 7T RERGEERD
Ordinary shares — HK$2 Operation of Internet
Deferred shares — HK$2 services centres and
provision of system
management services
B AR REER QR LAl — 28T 100% LZESMATV * REZRF K
SUNeVision Super e-Technology PEIE R — 278 7T BHIRHE B A AR
Services Limited* Ordinary shares — HK$2 REHEBERE RS
Deferred shares — HK$2 Installation of
SMATV, security
system and IT
infrastructure network
and provision of
related maintenance
services
SUNeVision SuperHome (H.K.) 2T 100% MEFERRRXERAP
Limited* HK$2 REMALEBAER
BEREM AR &R

Provision of on-line
Internet and off-line
on-site contents and
services for estate
management and
home users
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE_TT_FA=THALFE  WEBT T

3. FEMB AT Z2:¥15 (&) 38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

MEXRER

Name of subsidiary

HEAAREE
EBTR Z R ER
R R Attributable equity

Issued and fully paid
share capital

interest held
by the Company

FEREK

Principal activities

MEMEMEAERLQR
SUNeVision PropertyStreet (H.K.)
Limited*

SUNeVision InsuranceStreet (H.K.)
Limited *

SUNeVision BankingStreet (H.K.)
Limited *

MBSO ER AR
SUNeVision Red-Dots Limited *

Riderstrack Development Limited

Splendid Sharp Limited*

28T
HK$2

28T
HK$2

28T
HK$2

TR — 28T
EIERR — 278 7T
Ordinary shares — HK$2
Deferred shares — HK$2

17T
US$1

TR — 28T
IEIERR — 278 7T
Ordinary shares — HK$2
Deferred shares — HK$2

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

RUEBEMEZEAR
N Em

Provision of
information services
and products related
to properties

EEEAE LRERR
B R E M@

Provision of insurance
information and
products on Internet

TEE B4 DIRAEERTT
B R E M

Provision of banking
information and
products on Internet

REBERER
BEFHE RS

Provision of web-
based auction and
e-commerce services

MERE
Property holding

MERE
Property holding
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For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
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38. TEMBLRRZFF (&)

38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(continued)

op- PNCIE=E

HAQAES
EBTR Z AR S
R R A Attributable equity

Issued and fully paid

interest held

FREK

Name of subsidiary share capital by the Company Principal activities
SUNeVision Super e-Network @A — 27 7T 100% REFEAR R
Limited * IRIERR — 278 7T KA R KRB
Ordinary shares — HK$2 RERS
Deferred shares — HK$2 Provision of IT and
optical fibre network
and related
maintenance services
I RFREBESEIR A R #30,000,0007T 75% KEBBBERSH L
BRAA# (T FEvi) RMB30,000,000 IR REGEERS
CST iAdvantage Co. Ltd. # Operation of Internet
(note vi) services centres and
provision of system
management services
Cherington Assets Limited (E 100% ElEEeic]
US$1 Holding of trademark
Express Spirit Investment Limited 1E 7T 100% 12 4 7] & AR 75
US$1 Provision of treasury
services
Huge Profit Investments Ltd. 7ETT 100% REER
Us$7 Investment holding
SUNeVision Investments Limited 5% T 100% ’EER
Us$5 Investment holding
MEHEARAA 2% 7T 100% FREE A R AN R 4
SUNeVision Limited * HK$2 Liaison of business
in the PRC
SUNeVision (Management Services) 28T 100% RHEE RS
Limited * HK$2 Provision of
management services
SUNeVision Reinsurancemall Limited * 23T 100% K B BB IRER
HK$2 R F &

Operation of an
Internet reinsurance
platform
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MEXRER

Name of subsidiary

38.

EBTR
BREBRAX
Issued and fully paid
share capital

For the year ended 30 June 2002, expressed in HK$'000
BE_TT_FA=THALFE  WEBT T

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(continued)

HAQFEFESR
RS
Attributable equity
interest held

by the Company

FEREK

Principal activities

SUNeVision Secretarial Services 28T 100% REQARWERE
Limited * HK$2 Provision of company
secretarial services
Top Merchant Investments 1E 7T 100% MERE
Limited US$1 Property holding
IR ERAE > 8 A% — 200 T 100% MERE

Weelek Company Limited*

i FE I — 20078 7T

Property holding

Ordinary shares — HK$200
Deferred shares — HK$200

=
BIY

(i) B&Huge Profit Investments Ltd.5h - Ff A& B}
BARBARAMERE -
(i) BREFBERBZARIBEESRFTEH
MO - FTEMB R RGN REB R
RESFMKL -
MRBAEHBAEIN  MEBARZBEHITRE
IRIE AR 19 B R 0 4 4 I LK ERUAR B sl B L
ERRZAMBRRERAEBELHERREA
EHNEG FREANZEFARERKAE
EAHDIK
(v)  BRFAMHZDREPELEEBI - BT
EMBRARRMABRAR @ EE&EEM
ERES -
ZARAERBERY Z RIME &
H-ZTTTF XA+ ZHEF30F -

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

ERITEER/IBFEAEEE
RMABEEZHBRA - EFZR/IEHN
HMBARzF B ERIEER
TR °

RAFERAFREMEE - 518
REBEEMREEZEHES
39. BBMB®E

HNFEICEEZF 168 2 HERRN =
EE-_FAA-T=REEE=SRA
I 54 B o

Notes:

@)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Other than Huge Profit Investments Ltd., all subsidiaries are held by the Company indirectly.

All subsidiaries are incorporated in British Virgin Islands, except those identified with an
asterisk “*” and “#" which are incorporated in Hong Kong and the PRC respectively.

Unless otherwise stated, the issued and fully paid share capital of the subsidiaries are ordinary
shares.

The deferred shares practically carry no rights to dividends or to receive notice of or to
attend or vote at any of the respective companies’ general meetings or to participate in any
distribution on their winding up.

All subsidiaries are private limited companies with their principal place of operation in Hong
Kong, except those identified with an asterisk “#" which are operating in the PRC.

This is a sino-foreign enterprise established in the PRC with an operating period of 30 years
commencing 12 June 2000.

The above table lists the subsidiaries which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affected the results or assets and liabilities of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

39.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements set out on pages 76 to 116 were approved and
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 23 September 2002.



Particulars of Properties Held by the Group
SEEENRBSE

at 30 June 2002
RNoEBE—F<A=+H

E3r A& HEFTH i ER 4R 5%
Particulars Use Lease term Lot no.
T RIEF

Land and buildings

MEGA-iAdvantage IT¥/BAEKXNE =3 1] A 1, ER 305%
BB
L

078 B 3995k

S e

MEGA-iAdvantage Industrial/Office building(s) Long term Inland Lot No. 30
399 Chai Wan Road and

1 Shun Yip Street

Chai Wan

Hong Kong

an-3 H 8 E B & HHA A 4 R 7335%
B

B % 18 3885k

242 2 9 — 87

3612 1E 1958 B

Units 1 to 19 on Level 36 Other specified uses Medium term Inland Lot No. 733

Tower Il, Millennium City

388 Kwun Tong Road

Kwun Tong

Kowloon

e [HES £ H A b B} 7055%

it A R ERE {5 5819

f2 BR SR 7 395%

FEANES B

A8{E T B AL

48 workshop units in Kodak Commercial Long term Inland Lot No. 705 and
House I, 39 Healthy Street East the Extension thereto
North Point

Hong Kong




Particulars of Properties Held by the Group

SERFAEMEME
B3 =S HEFH o BR 4R 5%
Particulars Use Lease term Lot no.
JUMBO-iAdvantage T H A LEHMH
¥ 5 44355 3 ]
By | 47655
1% = 38 145% 1595%
JUMBO-iAdvantage Industrial Medium term Lot No. 476 in
145 to 159 Yeung Yuk Road Demarcation
Tsuen Wan District No. 443
New Territories
REMHE
Investment properties
NUEE H b 15 7€ A & 1] A3l R 73358
B
Bl Y5 /5 38851
Bl4 2 W — 8
31233 35
RI7TE1ZE 1957 B AL
Units 1 to 19 on Level 31 to 33, Other specified uses Medium term Inland Lot No. 733

35 and 37, Tower Il
Millennium City

388 Kwun Tong Road
Kwun Tong

Kowloon




Websites of the SUNeVision Group
BT S A8 R B Ak

SUNeVision 7 = #8
WWW.sunevision.com

iAdvantage B Bt 8 &
www.iadvantage.net

Super e-Technology #1 Z # &l &
www.superetech.com.hk

Red-Dots B4 B 41
www.red-dots.com

SuperHome
www.superhome.net

SuperStreets
www.superstreets.net

PropertyStreet i & #7
www.propertystreet.net

BankingStreet R 1T
www.bankingstreet.net

InsuranceStreet 13 & &7
WWW.insurancestreet.net

ReinsuranceMall
www.reinsurancemall.com






